OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL

TYRONA CLARK-MURRAY 117 WEST DUVAL STREET, SUITE 425
COUNCIL MEMBER, DISTRICT 9 4TH FLOOR, CITY HALL
PHONE (904) 255-5209 JACKSONVILLE, FLORIDA 32202

FAX (904) 255-5230
EMAIL:TCLARKMURRAY@COJ.NET

NOTICE
MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Jimmy Peluso, District 7
Chair
FROM: The Honorable Tyrona Clark-Murray

Council Member, District 9

SUBJECT:  Excused Absence Request — Jacksonville Waterways Commission

I respectfully request to be excused from attending the Jacksonville Waterways Commission meeting,
scheduled for Thursday, February 15, 2024, as I have a work conflict.

Thank you for your consideration of this request.

Please contact Jessica Denson, ECA-District 9, at (904) 255-5161 for additional information or
correspondence.

TCM/jd
NOTICED ON: February 13, 2024, at 10:05 a.m., pursuant to 15.103(c), Ordinance Code.

cc: Council Members and Staff
Margaret “Peggy” Sidman, Director/Council Secretary
Merriane Lahmeur, Chief, Legislative Services Division
Yvonne Mitchell, Chief, Administrative Services Division
Jeff Clements, Chief, Research Division
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